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VERNMENT OF NATIONA CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI - 110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/college/WZ/2023/ 70 Dated: 19]04[223

To,

The Principal,

Bharati Vidyapeeth's College of Engineering, ,
A-4, Paschim Vihar, Rohtak Road,

New Delhi- 110063.

Subject: Regarding Issunace o from fire safety point of view in r/o. Bharati

Regarding Issunace of NOC from fire safety point of view in r/o, Bharati
Vidyapeeth's College of Engincering,A-4, Paschim Vihar, Rohtak Road, New Delhi-
110063.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter No. BVCOE/ND/17/2023-2024 dated 01/05/2023 on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by
officer concemed of this department on 08/06/2023 in the presence of Sh. Anuj (Maintenance

Incharge) to see the functioning of fire safety equipments provided in the building.

During inspection, it has been observed that the college is running at Ground Plus 04
upper floors, one upper floor now addition earlier it was ground plus 03 upper floors, Fire
safety arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, MOEFA etc provided. However the

following shortcomings were observed.

1. Width of internal road of 06 mitr is not provided.
2. Widths of staircases are 1X 1.50cm, 1X 1.30cm, 2 X1.95cm is provided against

requirement of 2 X 2.1m, 1 X 1.5 m, 1X 1.8 mtr.
3. Fire Check doors are not provided.
4. Exit Signage's is not provided.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire safety Certificate
is not considered & rejected. The occupancy of the Building/premises in absence of requisites
fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier. The
licensing issuing authority/statutory authority is requested that premises should not be

allowed to run till it provided all necessary fire arrangements.
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